l kRMD“FBl)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) :‘03 -1
Sent: 2009 12:31 PM piC -1
To: GC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC} (F8I)
Cc: , {N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: New Nondisclosure Language
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD :
b5 -1
b7E -1 :
From: i foGE) (FBI) b6 -1 :
Sent: ursday, January 22, 2009 10:50 AM b7C ~1 ]
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) .
Cc: . SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: New Nondisclosiire Language
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQORD
bS -1
b7E -1
bs -1
b7E ~1.
b5 -1
b6 -1
: b7C -1
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bIE -1
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 6: 16 -1 )
To: MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBlb (0GC) (FBI) pae -1
Ce: . SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) B
Subject: RE: New Nondisclosure Language
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
b5 -1 :
b7E -1 :
From: MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 6:12 PM bé ~1 i
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) b7C -1 |
Cc: - SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (DGC) (FBI) .
Subject: RE: New Nondisclosure Language
UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD
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From; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: 21, 2009 6:07 PM A bh7C -1
Tos OGC) (FBI) :
Ce: . (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) ;
Subject: RE: New Nondisclosure Language

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

How about this;

b5 -1
LTE -1
bhe -1
From: | joGe) (FBI) b7C -1
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 5:15 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: New Nondisclosure Language
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Ms. Caproni,
Have you had a chance to ook at this proposed language? told me today that the date of the remand is Feb
.9,
b6 -1
Thanks, b7C -1
From: (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1

2 ACLU-NSL-81 b7C -1



Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 1:47 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E, (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: New Nondisclosure Language

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3 ACLU-NSL-82

Ms.Caproni, bS -1
b7E -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
hS -1
b7E —q
From: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: _Wednesdavy, January 07, 2009 7:30 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBIL) b6 -1
Ce: QOGC) (FBI) b7C -1
Subject: KE: New Nondisclosure Language
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b6 -1
b7C -1
Lets talk about this, thaugh generally 1 think it looks good.
Steve
Steven N. Siegel, Section Chief b6 -1
NSLB - Policy, Litigation, Training and Oversight BIC -1
I
(fax)
[blackberry)
“TATSTS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT/COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE OF 0GC
WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL



[OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ‘Tuesday, January 06, 2009 2:25 PM

To: SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: New Nondisclosure Language

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Steve,

b6 -1
b7C -1

bS -1
b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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